Public Document Pack

Overview and Scrutiny Board
Dear Member,
You are invited to attend the meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Board to be held as
follows for the transaction of the business indicated.
Tom Stannard
Chief Executive
DATE:

Wednesday, 7 September 2022

TIME:

2.00 pm

VENUE:

Salford Suite, Salford Civic Centre, Chorley Road, Swinton

In accordance with ‘The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations
2014,’ the press and public have the right to film, video, photograph or record
this meeting.
AGENDA
FACE TO FACE PUBLIC MEETINGS GUIDANCE

(Pages 1 - 2)

1

Apologies for absence

2

Declarations of Interest

3

To approve as correct record, the minutes of meetings held on 6
April and 3 August 2022.

4

Matters arising.

5

Treasury Management annual report 2021/22 (Tony Thompstone
/ May Sung)

(Pages 11 - 18)

6

1st Quarter Budget Monitoring Report (Joanne Hardman)

(Pages 19 - 30)

7

Scrutiny Panel Updates. (Scrutiny Chairs)

(Pages 31 - 40)

(Pages 3 - 10)

i) Growth & Prosperity Scrutiny Panel
ii) Health and Social Care Scrutiny Panel
iii) Community and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel
iv) Children’s Scrutiny Panel (to follow)
8

Work Programme 2022/23

9

Any other business

10

Date and time of next meeting - Wednesday 5 October 2022 at
2.00pm

(Pages 41 - 44)

Contact Officer:
Mike McHugh, Senior Democratic Services Officer

Tel No:
E-Mail:

mike.mchugh@salford.gov.uk

Agenda Annex
Face to face public meetings at Salford Civic Centre
Face to face public meetings are being held in Old Town Hall Building at the Civic
Centre and currently most meetings are being held in The Salford Suite, the Council
Chamber and in the next couple of months the committee rooms will re-open. The
venue for each meeting is shown on the agenda for each meeting and these are
published on the city council website here.
1. Important information for attending public meetings in the Salford Suite
a. Where to enter the building
You must enter the building by the main front door of the Old Town Hall building.
You will need to be let into the building as a pass is required so an officer from
Democratic Services should be on hand to direct you safely to The Salford Suite.
For evening meetings, if you cannot get access via the main front door please
walk around to the main Reception and press the out of hours buzzer to gain
access.

b. Areas of the building that are closed to people attending meetings
 Other members of the public are also using the building to access the
Registrars offices and the ceremony rooms and arrangements and to help us
manage the numbers of people in the building so access is restricted to
the Registrars corridor and the ceremony room’s corridor during the
day.
c. Accessible access to the Council Chamber
The public gallery for the Council Chamber is accessed by a staircase. If this is
not suitable for you there are spaces in the council chamber available for the
public who cannot access the gallery. To access these spaces, please email
decisionmakingandscrutiny@salford.gov.uk a few days in advance of the meeting
(if possible) and the clerk for the meeting will arrange this for you.
d. Toilets
 The toilets on the first floor on the committee room corridor must be used.
The Registrars corridor will not be open to members, officers and
members of the public attending meetings in The Salford Suite during
the day.
 The accessible toilet can be used on the Registrars corridor if required.

Last updated 31.05.22

Page 1

2. What to do if you have symptoms of a respiratory infection, including
COVID-19, and have not taken a COVID-19 test.
The advice on the gov.uk website says:


Try to stay at home and avoid contact with other people if you have symptoms
of a respiratory infection, such as COVID-19, and you have a high
temperature or do not feel well, try to stay at home and avoid contact with
other people, until you no longer have a high temperature (if you had one) or
until you no longer feel unwell.



If you leave your home while you have symptoms of a respiratory infection,
and you have a high temperature or feel unwell, the following actions will
reduce the chance of passing on your infection to others:
o wearing a well-fitting face covering made with multiple layers or a surgical
face mask
o avoiding crowded places such as public transport, large social gatherings,
or anywhere that is enclosed or poorly ventilated
o covering your mouth and nose when you cough or sneeze; wash your
hands frequently with soap and water for 20 seconds or use hand sanitiser
after coughing, sneezing and blowing your nose and before you eat or
handle food and avoid touching your face.

3. What to do if you have a positive COVID-19 test result
The advice on the gov.uk website says:
 Try to stay at home and avoid contact with other people if you have a positive
COVID-19 test result, it is very likely that you have COVID-19 even if you do
not have any symptoms. You can pass on the infection to others, even if you
have no symptoms.
 Many people with COVID-19 will no longer be infectious to others after 5
days. If you have a positive COVID-19 test result, try to stay at home and
avoid contact with other people for 5 days after the day you took your test. At
the end of this period, if you have a high temperature or feel unwell, try to
follow this advice until you feel well enough to resume normal activities and
you no longer have a high temperature if you had one.
 Although many people will no longer be infectious to others after 5 days,
some people may be infectious to other people for up to 10 days from the
start of their infection. You should avoid meeting people at higher risk of
becoming seriously unwell from COVID-19, especially those whose immune
system means that they are at higher risk of serious illness from COVID-19,
despite vaccination, for 10 days after the day you took your test.
 If you leave your home during the 5 days after your positive test result the
following steps will reduce the chance of passing on COVID-19 to others:
o wear a well-fitting face covering made with multiple layers or a surgical
face mask.
o avoid crowded places such as public transport, large social gatherings, or
anywhere that is enclosed or poorly ventilated.
o cover your mouth and nose when you cough or sneeze; wash your hands
frequently with soap and water for 20 seconds or use hand sanitiser after
coughing, sneezing and blowing your nose and before you eat or handle
food; avoid touching your face.
Last updated 31.05.22

Page 2

Agenda Item 3
Overview and Scrutiny Board
6 April 2022, 2.00pm – 4.07pm

Present:
Councillor Gina Reynolds - in the Chair
Councillors Sammie Bellamy, Adrian Brocklehurst, Stuart Dickman and Mike Pevitt

Invitee:
Paul Dennett

Salford City Mayor

Officers:
Tom Stannard
Jacquie Russell
Anthony Hilton
Mike McHugh

1.

Chief Executive
Assistant Director for Strategy and Change
Strategic Head of Procurement
Senior Democratic Services Officer

Apologies for absence

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors Tanya Burch, Karen
Garrido, Rob Sharpe and Bill Hinds.

2.

Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

3.

Minutes of Proceedings

The minutes of the meeting held on 2 March 2022 were approved as a correct
record, subject to the addition of Councillor Mike Pevitt on the list of attendees.

4.

Matters Arising

There were no matters arising.

5.

LGA Peer Review Follow-up - engagement of members, executive and
scrutiny

The City Mayor, Tom Stannard and Jacquie Russell provided an update in respect of
the LGA peer review.

Page 3

Details were provided in respect of the following -

an executive summary of the peer review report

-

key recommendations from the review

-

a summary of the peer challenge approach

-

feedback

-

next steps

Discussion took place in respect of a number of issues including -

the role of scrutiny and its future development

-

training and development for elected members

Councillor Reynolds, on behalf of the Board, thanked the City Mayor, Tom Stannard
and Jacquie Russell for their attendance at the meeting.
RESOLVED: (1) THAT the update be noted.
(2) THAT updates be provided at future meetings of this Board relating
to (i) the role of scrutiny and its future development and (ii) training and development
for elected members

6.

CEO Update and Member Q&A

Tom Stannard provided details of the issues which were currently areas of focus,
which included -

Elections to be held on 5 May 2022

-

the LGA review and associated action plan

-

recruitment and retention of staff

-

the cost of living / energy price increases

-

the councils work and skills agenda

-

the re-organisation of the health system

Members raised a number of questions including -

implications for the council of proposed voter my dear requirements at future
elections

Page 4

-

implications for the council owing to increased energy prices

RESOLVED: THAT the update be noted.

7.

Ethical Procurement Update

Anthony Hilton submitted a report which provided an update on the work being
undertaken to improve and enhance the approach to ethical procurement in line with
the Council’s aspirations and priorities.
Details were provided in respect of -

social value implications

-

ethical procurement

-

Modern slavery and human trafficking

-

Raising Employment Standards

-

Inclusive Economy

-

Ethical Procurement Standards and Accreditation

-

New Procurement Strategy

-

Electrotechnical Certification Scheme

RESOLVED: (1) THAT the report be noted.
(2) THAT update reports in respect of this matter be presented at a
future meeting of this Board.

8.

Work Programme

RESOLVED: THAT the work programme be noted.

9.

Any other business

There were no items of any other business.

10.

Date and Time of Next Meeting

RESOLVED: THAT the next meeting of this Board be held on Wednesday 3 July
2022 at 2.00pm.

Page 5

This page is intentionally left blank

Overview and Scrutiny Board
3 August 2022, 2.00pm – 4.11pm

Present:
Councillor John Mullen - in the Chair
Councillors Adrian Brocklehurst, Joshua Brooks, Karen Garrido, Robin Garrido, Jim
King and Rob Sharpe

Invitee:
Councillor Bill Hinds

Lead Member for Finance and Support Services

Officers:
Tom Stannard
Jacquie Russell
Joanne Hardman
Mike McHugh

1.

Chief Executive
Assistant Director for Strategy and Change
Chief Finance Officer
Senior Democratic Services Officer

Apologies for absence

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors Stuart Dickman,
Margaret Morris, Mike Pevitt and Irfan Syed.

2.

Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

3.

Minutes of Proceedings

RESOLVED: THAT consideration of the minutes from the meeting held on 6 April
2022 be deferred to the next meeting of this Board.

4.

Matters Arising

(a)

LGA Peer Review

RESOLVED: THAT a report outlining the Peer Review Development Plan be
presented at the meeting of this Board on 5 October 2022.
(b)

Modern Slavery

RESOLVED: THAT this matter be included in the Abeyance List on the Work
Programme of the Board.

Page 7

5.

2021/22 – Budget Monitoring – Outturn Position

Joanne Hardman presented a report providing details of the 2021/22 Budget
Monitoring – Outturn Position.
It was reported that the general fund position for the year end was a balanced
budget which was in line with the forecast presented to the Board as at the end of
the third quarter.
There was an underlying adverse variation of £1.9m relating to DSG funded services
however, it was confirmed that Salford was participating in the Safety Valve scheme
which supported local authorities to manage down existing DSG deficits.
As a result, £6.6m was received during 2021/22 leading to a net reduction in the
DSG deficit of £4.7m. Future receipts of Safety Valve financial support were
dependent upon continued delivery of an agreed recovery plan.
General balances remained at £13.2m, above the risk-assessed minimum level but
below the desirable level of reserves identified in the 2021/22 budget report.
The capital programme outturn position showed expenditure of £82.603m against
estimated spend of £108.019m. This represented a significant reduction in the
anticipated spend to the end of 2021/22 and a re-profiling of expenditure to 2022/23.
Discussion took place in respect of a number of issues, including -

details of the operation of the Safety Valve scheme.

-

details of the year end variance relating to (a) People (Children’s), (b) People
(Adults) and (c) Service Reform.

-

ongoing work relating to the Shared Legal Service.

-

reasons for the Capital Expenditure underspend and future budget planning.

-

The impact on budgets and service delivery relating to Inflation.

-

Signoff of the Statement of Accounts

RESOLVED: THAT the final outturn position regarding the 2021/22 revenue budget,
general balances and capital programme be noted.

6.

End of year 2021-22 Corporate Performance Report

Jacquie Russell presented the End of year 2021-22 Corporate Performance Report.
It was reported that since 2016-17, each year CMT (Corporate Management Team)
had agreed a set of core performance indicators and core actions from Service
Group business plans for inclusion within the Council’s corporate performance
framework.

Page 8

Performance reports were produced to report on progress against these
performance measures and achievement of the council’s priorities –
The Great Eight.
The ‘Great Eight’ priority progress report for end of year 2021-22 (1 April 2021
– 31 March 2022) was presented. The report summarised progress
against the council’s priorities and the council’s performance framework.
It was noted that Risk management was also an element included within the
council’s performance framework and details were presented of the end of year
update on all the risks in the council’s 2021/22 Strategic Risk Register.
It was confirmed that the priority progress report and Risk Register update would be
made available on the council’s website.
RESOLVED: THAT the end of year 2021-22 progress report and appendices which
detail progress against the Council’s business plans and “Great Eight” priorities for
the city, including risks to delivery and corporate performance data be noted.

7.

CEO Update and Q&A

Tom Stannard provided details of the issues which were currently areas of focus,
which included (i)

Council Budget and Budget Planning

(ii)

the LGA review and associated action plan

(iii)

the Integrated Care System

(iv)

the councils work and skills agenda

Members raised a number of questions including -

Implications for the council regarding increases in energy bills

-

The impact of Inflation on council budgets and services

-

details of the Integrated Care System structure and operation

-

the role of scrutiny in the Integrated Care System

RESOLVED: THAT the update be noted.

8.

Scrutiny Panel Updates

RESOLVED: THAT consideration of this item be deferred to the next meeting of this
Board.

Page 9

9.

Work Programme 2022/23

RESOLVED: THAT consideration of this item be deferred to the next meeting of this
Board.

10.

Any other business

There were no items of any other business.

11.

Date and Time of Next Meeting

RESOLVED: THAT the next meeting of this Board be held on Wednesday 7
September 2022 at 2.00pm.

Page 10

Agenda Item 5
Part 1: Open to the Public – Item No.

REPORT OF THE LEAD MEMBER FOR FINANCE AND SUPPORT SERVICES
To: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD 7 SEPTEMBER 2022
To: COUNCIL 21 SEPTEMBER 2022

TITLE: TREASURY MANAGEMENT ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22
RECOMMENDATIONS: Members are requested to consider the outturn position and
performance of Treasury Management
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:
This report provides details of treasury management activity in 2021/22. The key highlights
are:


During the year short-term loans from other local authorities were repaid in order to manage
the council’s cash position.



There was a favourable variance relating to interest costs for temporary borrowing due to the
repayment of short term loans and no additional short term loans were taken out during the
year.



All treasury management activity was within the performance boundaries set in the approved
strategy for the year.



The overall level of capital financing costs was contained within budget provision as a result
of the borrowing strategy adopted.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS:
Various working papers in the Finance Division including: 
T.M. strategy 2021/22 reported to Council on 24 February 2021.

Revisions to the strategy reported to council at the mid-year update reported to council
on the 17 November 2021.

T.M.P’s 1 to 12 and supporting schedules

T.M. Code of Practice (CIPFA)

KEY DECISION:

YES / NO

DETAILS:

Page 11

1

TREASURY MANAGEMENT ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22
1.

Introduction

1.1

The council is required by regulations issued under the Local Government Act 2003 to
produce an annual treasury management review of activities following year end. This
report meets the requirements of both the CIPFA Code of Practice on Treasury
Management (the Code) and the CIPFA Prudential Code for Capital Finance in Local
Authorities (the Prudential Code).

1.2

During 2021/22 reporting requirements were fulfilled in line with the approved Treasury
Management Strategy and the following reports were received:
 an annual treasury strategy statement in advance of the year was received at Council
24 February 2021
 a mid-year treasury update report was received at Council on 17 November 2021
 an annual review following the end of the year describing the activity compared to the
strategy to be received at Council on 21 September 2022 (this report).

1.3

The regulatory environment places responsibility on the City Mayor and members for
the review and scrutiny of treasury management policy and activities. This report is,
therefore, important in that respect, as it provides details of the outturn position for
treasury activities and highlights compliance with the council’s policies previously
approved by Council.

1.4

The council uses Link Asset Services as its external treasury management advisors but
recognises that responsibility for treasury management decisions remains with the
organisation at all times and will ensure that undue reliance is not placed upon our
external service providers. It also recognises that there is value in employing external
providers of treasury management services in order to acquire access to specialist skills
and resources.

1.5

This annual report provides a review of 2021/22 and covers the following major areas:
 the council’s treasury position as at 31 March 2022
 the outturn for 2021/22
 compliance with treasury limits
 investment strategy and outturn for 2021/22

2.

The Councils capital expenditure and financing

2.1

The Council undertakes capital expenditure on long-term assets. These activities may
either be:
 Financed immediately through the application of capital or revenue resources (capital
receipts, capital grants, revenue contributions etc.), which has no resultant impact on
the Council’s borrowing need; or
 If insufficient financing is available, or a decision is taken not to apply resources, the
capital expenditure will give rise to a borrowing need.

2.2

The actual capital expenditure forms one of the required prudential indicators. The
table below shows the actual capital expenditure and how this was financed. The

Page 12

2

budgeted figure for 2021/22 was as reported in the mid-year update report to council
17 November and includes the effect of profiling from 2020/21.

Capital expenditure
Financed in year
Unfinanced capital expenditure

2020/21 actual 2021/22 budget
£m
£m
86.0
156.1
50.3
82.5
35.7
73.6

2021/22 actual
£m
82.6
70.2
12.4

3.

The Borrowing Requirement and Debt

3.1

The Council’s underlying need to borrow to finance capital expenditure is termed the
Capital Financing Requirement (CFR) (including borrowing by PFI and finance leases).

31/03/2021
Actual £m
Capital Financing Requirement

31/03/2022
Budget £m

673.0

31/03/2022
Actual £m

719.6

657.8

4.

Overall Treasury Position as at 31 March 2022

4.1

As at 31 March 2022 the council‘s treasury position for 2021/22 (excluding borrowing
by PFI and finance leases and transferred debt) was as follows:

DEBT PORTFOLIO

Fixed rate funding:
-PWLB
-Market
- Temporary borrowing
Variable rate funding:
-PWLB
-Market
Total debt
CFR (excluding PFI)
Over / (under) borrowing
Total investments
Net debt

31 March
2021
Principal

Rate/
Return

31 March 2022
Principal

Rate/
Return

Average
Life in
years

2.53%
4.73%
0.23%

107.6
225.2
0.0

2.53%
4.73%
0.00%

39.31
36.07
0.00

0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
359.8 3.91%
502.4
-142.6
36.3 0.15%
323.6

0.0
0.0
332.8
492.9
-160.1

0.0
0.0
4.02%

37.12

107.6

0.08%

0.07

107.6
225.2
27.0

225.2

4.2

Over the year the capital financing requirement (excluding PFI) decreased by £9.6m.

4.3

The overall CFR including (PFI) decreased by £15.2m. This reflected an increase in the
CFR due to unsupported borrowing of £12.4m net of capital receipts set aside to
reduce debt, that was more than offset by the Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP) and
other debt repayments of £27.6m.

4.4

As indicated within the table above the CFR has decreased compared to last year and
it is lower than that originally budgeted due to reprofiling of spend on the capital
programme to 2022/23.

Page 13

3

4.5

The Council’s gross borrowing for the year was £497.7m as detailed in appendix 1
(debt £332.8m and PFI liabilities £164.9m). This was less than the CFR and resulted in
the Council being under-borrowed by £160.1m. This means that the council has used
cash balances to fund capital expenditure and repay temporary borrowing.

5.

The strategy for 2021/22

5.1

The Council’s performance indicators were set out in the annual Treasury Management
Strategy Statement. The 2021/22 indicators were revised at the council meeting in
November 2021 when the Treasury management strategy mid-year review update was
approved, in line with best practice the indicators were revised to reflect changes to the
capital expenditure forecast, the strategy should be updated as new information
becomes available.

5.2

The treasury management activities carried out in the year were all within the
performance boundaries, indicating that the Council’s activities were prudent and
sustainable. Full details are shown in appendix 1.

5.3

Interest rate forecasts expected only gradual rises in medium- and longer-term fixed
borrowing rates during 2021/22 and the two subsequent financial years until the turn of
the year, when inflation concerns increased significantly. Variable, or short-term rates,
were expected to be the cheaper form of borrowing until well into the second half of
2021/22. However, bank rates were increased during the year as set out in paragraph
8 below.

5.4

Investment returns remained low during the first half of 2021/22 while the bank rate
remained low. The Council has a cautious approach to investing and maintained an
under-borrowed position. This meant that the capital borrowing need, (the Capital
Financing Requirement), was not fully funded with loan debt, as cash supporting the
Council’s reserves, balances and cash flow was used as an interim measure. This
strategy was prudent as investment returns were low and minimising counterparty risk
on placing investments also needed to be considered.

5.5

Investment Policy – the Council’s investment policy is governed by MHCLG guidance,
which has been implemented in the annual investment strategy approved by the
Council on 24 February 2021. This policy sets out the approach for choosing
investment counterparties and is based on credit ratings provided by the three main
credit rating agencies, supplemented by additional market data, (such as rating
outlooks, credit default swaps, bank share prices etc.).

5.6

The investment activity during the year conformed to the approved strategy, and the
Council had no liquidity difficulties.

Page 14

4

5.7

No additional long-term borrowing was taken during the year.

6.

Borrowing Outturn for 2021/22

6.1

The council repaid all its temporary borrowing during the year as it had the cash
balances to do this. This reduces the counterparty risk on investments and saves on
interest costs. During the year, 7 temporary loans matured and there were no new
loans taken.

6.2

This compares with a budget assumption of £44.0m of temporary borrowing at an
average rate of 0.1%. Temporary borrowing interest costs were £0.015m compared to
an original budget of £0.074m.

7.

Investment outturn for 2021/22

7.1

Shorter term investment interest rates were flat during the first half of the year following
the two cuts in Bank Rate in March 2020. But the second half of the year there was
three 0.25% increases causing investment rates to rise.

7.2

With the market generally, COVID 19 and the war in Ukraine has promoted a cautious
approach whereby investments would continue to be dominated by low counterparty
risk considerations, resulting in relatively low returns compared to borrowing rates.
Temporary borrowing was repaid and not renewed to reduce the number of
counterparties for investments.

7.3

Investments held by the Council - the Council maintained an average balance of
£70.8m of internally managed funds. The internally managed funds earned an average
rate of return of 0.08% (£55.8m at 0.15% for 2020/21). This compares with a budget
assumption of £56.0m of investment balances being available earning an average rate
of 0.10%. Total investment income was £0.063m compared to an original budget of
£0.056m.

8.

Interest Rates

8.1

After the Bank of England took emergency action in March 2020 to cut Bank Rate to
0.10%, it left Bank Rate unchanged at its subsequent meetings until raising it to 0.25%
at its meeting on 16th December 2021, 0.50% at its meeting of 4th February 2022 and
then to 0.75% in March 2022.

8.2

CPI inflation rose by 7.0% in the 12 months to March 2022.

9.

IFRS 16

9.1

The implementation of IFRS 16 bringing currently off-balance sheet leased assets onto
the balance sheet, has been delayed further to 2024/25 following CIPFA LASAAC’s
consultation on time limited changes to the code to help alleviate delays to the
publication of audited financial statements. The impact of this change will be an
increase in the councils’ CFR when it is introduced.

10.

Conclusion
Members are asked to consider the outturn position and performance of Treasury
Management

Page 15

5

Appendix 1
Prudential and Treasury Indicators
Prudential Indicators

2021/22
Revised forecast £m
156.1

2021/22
Actual £m
82.6

Gross borrowing requirement
Borrowing
Other long-term liabilities
Total

369.0
165.5
534.5

332.8
164.9
497.7

Capital financing requirement (CFR)

719.6

657.8

Annual Change in CFR
Non-HRA
Debt repayment provision MRP
Total

73.6
-27.0
46.6

12.4
-27.6
-15.2

Capital Expenditure

Treasury Indicators

2021/22
Estimate £m

Operational boundary for external debt
Borrowing
Other long-term liabilities
Total
Treasury Indicators

2021/22
Actual £m
594.1
195.5
789.6

2021/22
Estimate £m

Authorised limit for external debt
Borrowing
Other long-term liabilities
Total

332.8
164.9
497.7
2021/22
Actual £m

614.1
225.5
839.6

332.8
164.9
497.7

Gross borrowing and the CFR - in order to ensure that borrowing levels are prudent over the
medium term and only for a capital purpose, the Council should ensure that its gross external
borrowing does not, except in the short term, exceed the total of the capital financing
requirement in the preceding year (2020/21) plus the estimates of any additional capital
financing requirement for the current (2021/22) and next two financial years. This essentially
means that the Council is not borrowing to support revenue expenditure but allows it some
flexibility to borrow in advance of its immediate capital needs.
At the 31 March 2022 gross borrowing of £497.7m which was within this indicator (£974.29m).
The capital financing requirement as at 31 March 2022 was £657.8m, therefore the council
under-borrowed by £160.1m.
The operational boundary limits for external debt reflect the estimate of the most likely, prudent,
but not worst case, scenario without the additional headroom included within the authorised
limit.

Upper limit on variable interest rate exposure

Page 16

6

Maturity structure
for fixed
borrowing
Under 12 months
12 and within 24 months
24 months and within 5 years
5 years and within 10 years
10 years and above

rate

Maturity structure of investments during
2020/21

Upper
Limit
75%
50%
50%
50%
100%

Lower Limit

Outturn
0%
0%
0%
0%
25%

£40m

18%
13%
20%
8%
41%
0%

In the table above, LOBOs are shown as maturing at the point the next lender option arises,
although in practice it is unlikely that LOBO loans will be called over the next few years as the
LOBO interest rates already exceed current market rates and the option to change lies with
the banks.

KEY COUNCIL POLICIES: Treasury Management Strategy and Budget Strategy.

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND IMPLICATIONS:

ASSESSMENT OF RISK: Low
The monitoring and control of risk underpins all treasury management activities. The main
risks are of adverse or unforeseen fluctuations in interest rates and security of capital sums.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS Supplied by: Tony Hatton, Principal Solicitor, tel. 219 6323
Regulations issued under the Local Government Act 2003 require the Council to provide a
review of its treasury management activities each year for the previous year. Additional
requirements are contained within the CIPFA Code of Practice on Treasury Management and
the CIPFA Prudential Code for Capital Finance in Local Authorities, which are both taken into
account for compliance as outlined in the report, which covers particularly the Council’s current
treasury position, compliance with treasury limits and the Council’s investment strategy and
outturn for the financial year.
The Act therefore requires the Council to set out its Treasury Management Strategy at the start
of each new financial year and to prepare an Annual Investment Strategy (as required by
Investment Guidance subsequent to the Act); this sets out the Council’s policies for managing
its investments and for giving priority to the security and liquidity of those investments.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS Supplied by: May Sung – Finance Manager Ext. 2851

Page 17

7

Financial implications are included within the report.

PROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS
There are no Procurement Implications in this report.

HR IMPLICATIONS
There are no HR implications arising from this report

OTHER DIRECTORATES CONSULTED:
CONTACT OFFICERS:
Tony Thompstone Tel No. 793 2016

WARDS TO WHICH REPORT RELATES: None specifically

Page 18

8

Agenda Item 6
….……………………………………………………………………………………
ITEM NO.

REPORT OF THE CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER
TO OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD
7 SEPTEMBER 2022

TITLE: BUDGET MONITORING AND SAVINGS PROGRAMME

RECOMMENDATIONS:
The board is asked to consider the current position regarding the 2022/23 revenue budget, savings
and capital programme.
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:
The first quarter budget monitoring update indicates continuing pressures within People services
and Service Reform which are currently forecast to be managed across the overall budget however,
there is a significant risk of volatility linked to wider economic pressures and their impact upon
demand for services, the cost of service delivery and income assumptions. The capital programme
has risen significantly to reflect the re-profiling of spend. A review of the programme including
deliverability is to be undertaken and reported back to members.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS:
Service budget monitoring reports to lead members, savings pro-formas and other finance working
papers.

KEY DECISION: NO

KEY COUNCIL POLICIES: Budget Strategy; Medium Term Financial Strategy

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND IMPLICATIONS:
Equality impact assessments are assessed at an individual savings level by the service group
responsible.

ASSESSMENT OF RISK:
Key budgetary control risks are identified in this report, including forecast variances and risk levels
associated with the realisation of savings proposals. The financial impacts of Covid-19 and wider
economic pressures have increased the level of uncertainty and risk to the budget and to the
medium term financial strategy.

Page 19
Page 1 of 12

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS Supplied by:
Not applicable to this report

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Included in body of report
Report produced by the finance team working with budget managers within service groups.

PROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS Supplied by:
Not applicable to this report

HR IMPLICATIONS Supplied by:
Not applicable to this report

CLIMATE CHANGE IMPLICATIONS Supplied by:
Not applicable to this report

OTHER DIRECTORATES CONSULTED:
All, council-wide matter

CONTACT OFFICER:
Paul Hutchings Interim Head of Financial Management

0161 793 2574

WARDS TO WHICH REPORT RELATES: All
1.0
1.1

2.0

INTRODUCTION
This report sets out the revenue and capital forecast for 2022/23 as at the end of the first
quarter including a summary of the current position with regard to the 2022/23 savings
programme.
2022/23 BUDGET MONITORING POSITION

2.1

The current position by service group is shown in Table 1. As at the end of June, the overall
projected position for the general fund budget is a nil variation. Due to current economic
conditions there is a significant risk of volatility in expenditure estimates so continuing
movement in forecasts is anticipated during the year. Key pressures include inflation,
particularly around energy costs and pay which are not yet reflected below.

2.2

The Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) is projected to have a positive variation of £1.342m.
This is in line with the forecast submitted to the DfE as part of the Safety Valve funding
agreement and will be used to reduce the current deficit balance brought forward from

Page 20

Page 2 of 12

2021/22 of £15.1m. The successful achievement of the recovery plan will trigger a further
payment in 2022/23 which will further reduce the deficit.
2.3

Achievement of the annual budget depends on a number of assumptions. Key amongst
these is the achievement of savings which were approved as part of the budget process.
Section 3 provides a risk-rated analysis of approved 2022/23 savings.
Table 1

General Fund
People (Children’s)
People (Adults)
Place
Service Reform
Public Health
Precepts and Charges
Capital Financing
Other budgets
Total General Fund
People (Children’s) - DSG

2.4

Annual
budget

Forecast
Year end
outturn
variance
expenditure Fav/(Adv)

£m

£m

RAG Rating

£m

102.606
70.644
44.832
11.305
19.044
38.932
38.237
(95.383)
230.218

105.653
70.644
44.832
12.776
19.044
38.932
38.237
(99.899)
230.218

53.053

51.711

(3.046)
(1.470)
4.516
0.000

A (Red)
F (Green)
F (Green)
A (Red)
F (Green)
F (Green)
F (Green)
F (Green)
F (Green

1.342 F (Green)

The main reasons for the variations in table 1 are set out below
People (Children’s)
As previously reported, the majority of children’s expenditure is incurred via joint
commissioning arrangements through the integrated fund. A risk share agreement provides
that any overspend at the year-end will be shared by the partners in proportion to their
contributions to the fund. The adverse variance therefore includes an estimate of the
council’s share of the financial pressures within the fund which mainly relate to the cost of
children looked after and SEN Transport. Based upon the current forecast, the council’s
share of this budget pressure would be £2.8m. The remaining non-integrated fund element
of the children’s service group currently has a budget pressure of £0.2m, which is largely
due to a forecast underachievement of income on local authority nurseries.
People (Adults’)
As with Children’s services, the majority of adults (adult social care) expenditure is incurred
via a joint commissioning arrangement through the integrated fund. Risk share
arrangements are in place for 2022/23 with the any variance up to the opening agreed
pressure being shared based on arrangements for previous years (in proportion to partners
contributions) and any variance above that amount being shared 50:50 between partners.
Detailed budget monitoring information is currently being updated for the Locality Board at
which point the forecast fund position will be updated. The non-integrated fund forecast

Page 21
Page 3 of 12

outturn position for the service group is currently a nil variance and this will be monitored
closely in the coming months.
Place
A balanced position is forecast for 2022/23. There remains pressure within the directorate,
particularly relating to:-

School catering – Impact of inflation on food prices

-

Waste Services – Impact of inflation on fuel costs and additional staffing costs

-

Street cleansing Services – Impact of inflation on fuel costs

-

Salford University Business Park – achievement of income targets

This pressure is currently mitigated by the performance of the wider Place budget including
underspends relating to Technical Services (previously provided through Urban Vision) and
increased income.
Service Reform
To the end of June there is an adverse variation of £1.471m. This is driven chiefly by
pressures within the Legal and Governance service. Work is underway to strengthen the
oversight of the shared legal service, establish a clearer view of the pipeline for legal
support, and determine the extent to which budget pressures can be controlled. There are
also additional pressures relating to the property related costs of the services delivered by
Host with proposals taken forward aimed at mitigating current pressures.
Public Health
The service group is currently forecast to spend to budget. This will continue to be
monitored closely. A large proportion of public health expenditure is incurred via joint
commissioning arrangements through the integrated fund.
Capital financing
The capital financing budget is forecast to nil variance at year end, however, in recent years
this budget has underspent due to delays in incurring capital expenditure.
Other budgets
The application of central budgets for prices and section 31 grant which will offset pressures
within service areas on a short term basis.

3.0
3.1

RISK STATUS OF SAVINGS
As part of the 2022/23 budget setting process a number of savings were identified which
enabled the council to set a balanced budget. These are set out below along with a risk
rating of achievement.
Table 2
Approved Saving

Value
£m

Page 22
Page 4 of 12

Risk Rating

Integrated Fund saving
Application of reserves – Local Tax Income Guarantee
Technical services
Finance service efficiencies
Procurement savings
Reduction in business mileage
End of sponsorship agreement
Vacant post

4.420
1.989
0.970
0.130
0.100
0.100
0.075
0.018

Medium
Low
Low
Low
Medium
Medium
Low
Low

3.2

The integrated fund saving is currently assessed as medium risk due to the pressures
facing adults and children’s social care. Work is ongoing to try to manage these pressures
and the risk assessment will be reviewed as the year progresses.

3.3

Corporate savings relating to procurement and business mileage have not been allocated
to individual services but align to work being undertaken this year for example through the
innovate workstream on high spend areas. At that point these savings will be allocated to
specific service areas.

3.4

The use of reserves and savings within service areas have been planned as part of the
budget process and as such represent a low risk.

4.0
4.1

5.0

RESERVES POSITION
The forecast general balance position is £13.2m. The council approved a minimum level of
£12.9m and a desirable target of £24.6m when setting the 2022/23 revenue budget.
CAPITAL MONITORING

5.1

This section sets out recent developments regarding the 2022/23 capital programme.
Appendix A provides a detailed scheme-by-scheme analysis of the programme, including
sources of funding and spend to the end of June 2022.

5.2

The approved capital programme as set out in the Budget Report was £138.208m. The
current 2022/23 approved capital programme is £242.726m as shown in Table 3, analysed
by service group. This reflects the re-profiling of unspent capital programme into 2022/23.
As a result of a request from the Corporate Capital Steering Group the annual programme
of £242.726m is undergoing a review and re-profiling, details of which will be presented in a
subsequent report.

5.3

Expenditure to date is £16.508m against the annual programme of £242.726m. A
breakdown by service can be found in Appendix A.

Page 23
Page 5 of 12

Table 3: Capital programme and expenditure
Capital Monitoring Statement (£m)
Total Self
Total
Total
Total
Sum of
financing / Unsupporte Total Contributions (inc. Approved Spend to end
Invest to save
d
Grant
capital receipts) Programme of June 22
People - Adults
2.896
0.000
5.960
8.856
0.369
People Children's
3.272 28.575
31.847
1.018
Place
57.960
45.425 91.712
2.407
197.504
14.645
Service Reform
3.273
1.247
0.000
4.519
0.476
Grand Total
64.129
49.944 126.247
2.407
242.726
16.508

6.0
6.1

RECOMMENDATION
The board is asked to consider the current position regarding the 2022/23 revenue budget,
savings and capital programme.

Page 24
Page 6 of 12

Appendix A - Capital Programme 2022/23
Capital Monitoring Statement (£m)

Row Labels

Total
Unsupported

Total
Contributions
(inc. capital
receipts)

Total Grant

Total Approved
Programme

Sum of Spend
to end of June
22

2.896

-

5.960

8.856

0.369

2.896

-

5.960

8.856

0.369

-

-

5.960

5.960

0.338

2.896

-

-

2.896

0.031

People - Children's

3.272

28.575

31.847

1.018

Page 25

People - Adults

Total Self
financing /
Invest to save

3.272

28.575

31.847

1.018

3.272

7.927

11.199

0.005

0.020

0.020

0.009

6.845

6.845

0.697

School Condition

5.554

5.554

0.308

SEND

8.229

8.229

Adults
Disabled Facilities Grant (DFG)
Intermediate Care Facility

Children's
Children's other
Healthy capital
Pupil Place Planning

Place

-

57.960

45.425

91.712

2.407

197.504

14.645

0.004

2.859

0.011

0.663

3.537

0.146

Bereavement

0.051

-

0.051

0.025

Essential equipment for service delivery

0.129

-

0.129

0.002

Greenspace & Streetscene Infrastructure

0.663

0.004

0.799

0.031

2.014

-

2.018

0.084

0.002

0.008

0.540

0.005

Environment

Operational Division Schemes
Parks Improvement Schemes

0.004

Page 7 of 12

0.133

0.530

Highways

-

Block 3

-

Highways Maintenance

-

1.980

Construction schemes

-

0.229

0.555

Crash Barrier Programme (S)

-

0.262

-

0.262

-

-

-

-

Fleet Replacement - Highways vehicles

-

0.609

-

0.609

Flood Risk Management

-

0.274

-

0.274

0.011

Highways Investment Programme

-

1.552

1.098

2.650

0.202

Highways Network Management

-

0.032

-

0.032

0.525

1.175

1.700

Drainage & Culvert Investment Programme (realigned to
Flood Risk)

Page 26

Lester Road Carriageway Refurbishment

8.051

8.508

0.170

16.730

0.550

5.045

0.031

5.075

0.198

1.980
0.140

0.924

0.113

Lighting Programme (High Mast)

-

0.055

-

0.055

Signs and Bollards

-

0.117

-

0.117

0.005

Structures

-

2.418

0.635

3.053

0.021

3.216

0.215

3.430

0.134

Affordable warmth

0.081

-

0.081

0.008

Empty properties

0.413

0.215

0.628

0.000

Handyperson scheme

0.351

-

0.351

0.051

Home Improvement Agency

0.331

-

0.331

0.027

Housing crime reduction

0.154

-

0.154

0.047

Housing enforcement

1.000

-

1.000

0.001

Housing project costs

0.606

-

0.606

Other regulatory services

0.281

-

0.281

9.430

52.111

106.013

Housing - Regulatory Services

Housing Strategy and Enabling

44.472

Page 8 of 12

4.984

Creating a new Pendleton

-

0.415

-

0.415

-

2.981

2.666

-

5.647

0.519

35.804

2.209

46.418

84.430

2.089

-

0.140

-

0.140

-

5.687

-

5.693

11.380

2.376

-

4.000

-

4.000

-

-

4.151

18.573

1.354

24.078

4.354

Pre-Imp Infrastructure

0.111

0.005

-

0.116

0.006

Quays Media City Trafford Rd Corridor Project

3.221

2.422

1.354

6.997

1.922

0.399

16.108

-

16.507

2.426

0.420

0.039

-

0.458

0.001

3.558

0.871

2.258

-

6.687

0.060

2.189

-

0.984

-

3.173

-

1.369

0.528

1.274

-

3.171

0.060

0.343

-

-

0.343

-

9.925

9.978

0.633

0.002

20.539

3.176

6.624

-

-

-

6.624

-

0.700

-

-

0.700

0.089

-

-

3.389

Acquisition fund

4.665

-

-

4.665

MyWork

0.625

-

-

0.625

Property - General

2.532

-

0.002

2.534

0.329

Property - New Premises

0.700

-

-

0.700

-

Property capitalised costs

0.275

-

-

0.275

-

Derive
Housing Delivery and Development
Housing strategy capitalised costs
HRA programme
Tower block safety works
Infrastructure

Strategic Connections

-

Western Gateway

Page 27

Low carbon

Kenyon Way solar farm & Charlestown weir hydro
(ERDF programme)
Unlocking Clean Energy
Zero carbon pipeline development
Property
100 Embankment
Buile Hill mansion
Carbon management programme & Energy Manager

3.301

Page 9 of 12

1.446

Public Sector Decarbonisation

-

0.393

0.633

-

1.026

1.401

5.171

8.346

0.089

13.605

1.135

Capitalised costs

1.257

-

-

1.257

City Centre Salford

0.793

7.421

8.214

Innovation Pipeline Development

0.100

-

0.100

Pre-Imp Development

0.315

Quays and Media City UK

1.304

0.111

RHS Bridgewater

0.933

Strategic Place Making
Town centres

Regeneration

Page 28

Salford Community Leisure
Brookhouse Changing Rooms

0.315

0.073

0.065

1.480

0.088

0.813

-

1.747

0.126

0.118

-

0.008

0.126

0.351

-

0.016

0.367

0.023

1.700

1.057

0.128

2.885

0.106

0.035

-

Building ventilation

-

Cleavley track - Synthetic Track Repair

0.019

-

Cultural Development Schemes

0.535

0.247

Leisure Centre Equipment

0.035
0.088

0.088

0.003

0.050

-

-

0.008

0.001

0.000

-

Outdoor Sports - Grass Playing Piches

0.140

0.140

0.280

Pendleton Leisure Centre

0.891

0.670

1.561

Salford Roosters Changing Rooms

0.078
-

0.008

0.785

Ordsall Futsal

Salford Sports Village

0.033

0.019

-

SCL IT Equipment

0.825

0.010

0.088

0.019

0.019

0.003

-

0.003

0.021

Service Reform

3.273

1.247

-

4.519

0.476

Corporate

3.273

0.162

-

3.435

0.127

Page 10 of 12

strategic investments

3.273

-

3.273

0.162

-

0.162

0.127

1.085

-

1.085

0.349

Campus infrastructure and cyber refresh

0.685

-

0.685

0.349

Hardware Refresh

0.400

-

0.400

49.944

126.247

Workplace strategy -MYWork
ICT

Grand Total

64.129

Page 29
Page 11 of 12

2.407

242.726

16.508

Page 30
Page 12 of 12

GROWTH & PROSPERITY SCRUTINY PANEL - WORK PROGRAMME 2022/23 AS AT 25/07/22
Agenda Item(s)

Presenting Officer(s)

26/09/22





Clean Air Update
Update on Rough Sleepers
Budget Monitoring Report - Q1

Rob Owen / TfGM
Rachel Connelly
David Mills

24/10/22





Update on Flooding in Worsley and Irlam
Highways Investment Programme
Skills and Work progress update foresight on revised skills and work strategy (including
role in terms of delivery of the Inclusive Economy Growth Strategy)

Shoaib Mohammad / United Utilities
Steve Mangan
Matt Ainsworth

28/11/22






Zero Carbon and Climate Change Programme Overview
Infrastructure regarding Roads and Buses
Cycling and E-Scooters - roll out to the west of the city
Budget Monitoring - Q2

James Shuttleworth
Chris Smith / TfGM
Lee Evans
David Mills

Page 31

Date

NO MEETING IN DECEMBER



Swinton and Eccles Town Centre visioning and progress update
Port Salford

Kurt Partington
Chris Smith

27/02/22





Housing Strategy Update
Derive Update
Budget Monitoring - Q3

Andrew Leigh
Andrew Leigh
David Mills
ABEYANCE LIST








Registered Housing Providers – update on achievements/challenges.
Highway Works (including how the council communicates with the public and how it works with the
companies delivering works in the city).
Buile Hill Mansion / Park
Affordable Housing
Review of Travel Plans developed through planning applications.
Update on Salford University Business Park.

Agenda Item 7

23/01/23

Portfolio of the Board

Membership (12 Members)

1. Physical regeneration
2. Business investment and programmes
3. Planning, housing and transport strategy and delivery
4. Pendleton PFI
5. Urban Vision (Transition)
6. Housing
7. Environmental sustainability
8. Climate change
9. To discharge the Council’s scrutiny functions as a lead local flood authority
10. To scrutinise the Council’s business plan and budget in this functional area

Councillor Brabiner
Councillor Brooks
Councillor Dickman
Councillor R. Garrido
Councillor Lewis
Councillor Linden
Councillor Nelson
Councillor Pevitt (VC)
Councillor Saeed
Councillor Shama
Councillor Sharpe (C)
Councillor Ward

Page 32
2

Health and Social Care Scrutiny Panel
Work Programme and Recommendation Tracker as of 7 July 2022

SCHEDULE OF COMMITTEE DATES & AGENDA ITEMS
Date

Topic

Responsible officer (s)

6 July 2022



Salford Royal NHS Foundation Trust Update

Katie Foster-Greenwood / Bruce Martin / Ruth Chamberlain



Support for Ukrainian Refugees - Update

Janice Lowndes

NO MEETING

7 September 2022



Salford ICS Update

Tom Stannard / Hannah Dobrowolska / Jacquie Russell



Thrive Programme Update

Debbie Blackburn



Salford ICS Update



Support for Ukrainian Refugees - Update

2 November 2022



Salford ICS Update

7 December 2022



Salford ICS Update

January 2023
1 February 2023

NO MEETING

Salford ICS Update

Page 33

3 August 2022

5 October 2022



Salford Royal NHS Foundation Trust Update

1 March 2023



Salford ICS Update

5 April 2023



Salford ICS Update

Updated 07.07.22

Janice Lowndes

Katie Foster-Greenwood / Bruce Martin / Ruth Chamberlain

1

ABEYANCE LIST
GP Access
Joint Strategic Strengths and Needs Assessment
Tackling Obesity
Thrive Programme Update
Cost for Care
Healthwatch Salford Annual Report
Tobacco and update on ongoing efforts to tackle smoking
prevalence
Quality Accounts (SRFT, GMMHT, NWAS)

Page 34
Updated 07.07.22

2

Membership – 12 Members + 3 Co-opted

Portfolio of the Board:

Page 35

Councillors
1. Health, Public Health and Social Care Integration and performance thereafter
2. Commissioning Hub
3. Major Health reconfiguration
 Yolande Amana-Ghola
4. Overview of Health and Wellbeing Board in promoting integration
 Damian Bailey
5. Supporting People
 Paula Boshell
6. Services for independent living – care on call, sheltered housing, supported tenancies
 Tanya Burch
7. Adult Safeguarding
 Jim Dawson
8. Integrated Teams
 Jim King
9. Provider Services
 Margaret Morris MBE (Chair)
10. Personalisation and care management
 Jake Rowland
11. Asylum Seekers and Refugees
 Arnold Saunders
12. Welfare rights and debt advice
 Irfan Syed (Deputy Chair)
13. To review and scrutinise any matter relating to the planning provision and operation
 Les Turner
of the health service in the Salford area.
 John Warmisham
14. To scrutinise the council’s business plan and budget in this functional area
Co-opted Members




Updated 07.07.22

J Ahmed - Healthwatch Salford
Phil Morgan - Healthwatch Salford
Bruce Poole - Salford CVS

3

This page is intentionally left blank

Community and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel
Work Programme 2022/23
SCHEDULE OF COMMITTEE DATES & AGENDA ITEMS

Date
18 July 2022

Topic/Action




August

SCL Overview and Impact
Citywide - Catering and Cleaning Overview
Fleet Management - Clean Air Regulations Compliance

No meeting - recess

Page 37

19 September 2022



Waste contract performance and future recycling strategies

17 October 2022



Pesticides Usage
Allotments
Pest Control

21 November 2022



NRFs and Neighbourhood Management Update
Police overview in Salford
ID requirements for voting at UK elections

December 2022
16 January 2023






No meeting - Christmas




Bereavement Services
Food Safety

Responsible officer(s)

Community and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel
Work Programme 2022/23
20 February 2023



Salford Way and cost of living crisis including:
o 12 month review of Tackling Poverty, Inclusive and Green
Economy and Salford Equality and Inclusion Strategies
(originally considered by Panel on 21/3/22)

20 March 2023

Page 38

April

No meeting - run up to local election

15 May 2022 TBC

TBC

Community and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel
Work Programme 2022/23
ABEYANCE LIST
Landlord and Business Licensing - Overview and Effectiveness (in the interim Panel asked to identify
specific themes and issues they wish to be briefed on and consider)
Operation and impact of Salford City Council’s Street Champions scheme
Protocol for Managing Unauthorised Encampments - current legislation and requirements of local
authorities (information provided further consideration by Panel required to be confirmed)

Page 39

The following items are potential ones identified following a recent meeting with the Lead Member for Anti-Poverty,
Neighbourhoods, Financial Inclusion and Equalities:
Covid-19 Pandemic
 “social” impact on older generation, isolation and access to services (particularly online ones)
 Social inequalities identified
Social inclusion
 impact of Covid-19 particularly on the elderly and their access to online services
Crime/Community Safety - activity by extremist political groups

Community and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel
Work Programme 2022/23

Page 40

Portfolio of the Board

Membership

1. Community Safety
2. Communities and Neighbourhoods
3. Regulatory Services (including Environmental Health, Trading
Standards, Licensing)
4. Operational Services (including Citywide, bereavement,
operational transport, refuse and street cleansing, parks
management, grounds maintenance)
5. Salford Community Leisure Client
6. Cultural strategy
7. to be the designated Crime and Disorder Scrutiny Committee
8. To scrutinise the council’s business plan and budget in this
functional area.

Councillor
Councillor
Councillor
Councillor
Councillor
Councillor
Councillor
Councillor
Councillor
Councillor
Councillor
Councillor

Dickman (Chair)
Karen Garrido (Deputy Chair)
Barnes
Boshell
Brabiner
Fletcher
Mullen
Gina Reynolds
Wain
Walters
Ward
Warner

Overview and Scrutiny Board
Work Programme and Recommendation Tracker as of 10 August 2022

SCHEDULE OF COMMITTEE DATES & AGENDA ITEMS

6 July 2022

MEETING CANCELLED

3 August 2022



CEO Update and Q&A

Tom Stannard



Corporate Performance Report – end of year report

Councillor Kelly and Jacquie Russell



4th Quarter - Outturn Report

Councillor Hinds and Joanne Hardman



Scrutiny Panel Updates

Scrutiny Chairs



Treasury Management annual report 2021/22

Councillor Hinds and Joanne Hardman



1st Quarter Budget Monitoring Report

Councillor Hinds and Joanne Hardman

5 October 2022



LGA Peer Review Update

Jacquie Russell

2 November 2022



Mid-year Treasury Management report

Councillor Hinds and Joanne Hardman



CEO Update and Q&A

Tom Stannard



2nd Quarter Budget Monitoring Report

Councillor Hinds and Joanne Hardman



Scrutiny Panel Updates

Scrutiny Chairs

7 September 2022

7 December 2022

January 2023

Responsible officer (s)

NO MEETING

Agenda Item 8

Topic

Page 41

Date

1



Treasury Management Strategy.

Councillor Hinds and Joanne Hardman



Revenue Budget and Capital Programme

Councillor Hinds and Joanne Hardman



CEO Update and Q&A

Tom Stannard

1 March 2023



3rd Quarter Budget Monitoring Report

Councillor Hinds and Joanne Hardman

5 April 2023



CEO Update and Q&A

Tom Stannard

1 February 2023

ABEYANCE LIST

Page 42

Financial Investment overview of the University/Council Master
Plan (a whole scheme update, including an update on the
levelling up element for Salford Rise).
Overview of Customer Service Strategy with a focus on Staff
Welfare
Greater Manchester Integrated Care System - dissolution of
existing CCG and creation of locality place-based board for
Salford - overview and implications, including financial ones.
Fair Funding Review – updates as and when available will be
included in reports
Business Rates Retention Scheme - updates as and when
available will be included in reports (next update scheduled for
2nd February 2022).

Joanne Hardman

Timeframe to be confirmed as soon as possible
Councillor Hinds and Joanne Hardman
Councillor Merry and Charlotte Ramsden
Any relevant invitee(s) from CCG to be confirmed
Councillor Hinds and Joanne Hardman
Councillor Hinds and Joanne Hardman

Elected Member Development and Training, including:
o Scrutiny Training for Chairs & Vice Chairs

2

SCHEDULE OF REGULAR MONITORING REPORTS
Corporate Performance report
End of year report - July
Treasury Management Strategy. Schedule February each year.

Councillor Kelly and Jacquie Russell

Treasury Management Outturn Report – schedule September each year.

Councillor Hinds and Joanne Hardman

Mid-year Treasury Management report – schedule November each year

Councillor Hinds and Joanne Hardman

Revenue Budget and Capital Programme. Schedule February each year.
1st Quarter Budget Monitoring Report. Schedule September each year

Councillor Hinds and Joanne Hardman
Councillor Hinds and Joanne Hardman

2nd Quarter Budget Monitoring Report - Schedule December each year.

Councillor Hinds and Joanne Hardman

Councillor Hinds and Joanne Hardman

Page 43

3rd Quarter Budget Monitoring Report – Schedule March each year.

Councillor Hinds and Joanne Hardman

4th Quarter - Outturn Report. Schedule July each year.

Cllr Hinds and Joanne Hardman

3

Portfolio of the Board:

Membership – 10 Members:

1.To co-ordinate the work of the Scrutiny Panels.
Councillors
2. To scrutinise corporate services.
 Brocklehurst
3. To conduct a programme of value for money scrutinies.
 Brooks
4. To consider reports from the Audit and Accounts Committee.
 Dickman
5. To scrutinise overall budget matters and all other financial
 Garrido, Karen
matters, including the Treasury Management Strategy.
 Garrido, Robin
6. To receive reports from the Scrutiny Panels on a six-monthly
 King (Deputy Chair)
basis.
 Morris
7. To consider requests for scrutiny reviews under the Councillor
 Mullen (Chair)
Call for Action process (other than calls for action relating to
 Pevitt
Crime and Disorder matters where requests shall be referred
 Sharpe
directly to the Community and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel.
 Syed

Page 44
4

